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It is not only in the Summer
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for a brief Retreat and meeting
at Christ the King Missionary

Chas, H. Wesmrman ﬁ Cenacle at 82 Prince Street. What

2 Ch“wi:s';—rsp Phone, 109 are the rcqmrcmems for member:
; g; ship? A wish 1o help some u:cak
Cay & Son lné g} soul to turn back to God, a close

acquammncc with Ouwr Lord

Tinurance E‘aa:c it
t waoit h frequent Communion, and

SENECA FALLS

& willingness to sacrifice ‘oneself
N!! éMl IFEg;e" in the effoit to help sonicone else.
gﬁw’% BT s::: ﬁ 1 L ITTTY TP T TP T S

b SOBUS an 5000 !NT

Propagation

{Continued” from Page 95)
“ﬂ‘“““u‘“ﬂﬂﬁﬂ\nﬂlﬂﬁﬁ

licited and. they are enmllcd as
members of the Society- for the
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p may be of three kinds, an-
o nual with dues one dollar a Yoars;

- % a family membership envolling
-d¢n persons, with dues six dollars
& YOAr; or perpctmd membership
. with an offering of forty dollars.
. Both the living and deceased are
envolled,

Of the funds collected for the
milssions, sixty percent is given ta
g foreign missions, forty porcent re-
mums in this. country for the mis.
) sioria of the south and weit and

portion is ﬁwn to ‘the Catholic

Neur East Relief Socncly for the
| mitsgioriary work in the barren
ections of Eastern Eorope, West-
et Asia, Northern Africa and
the West-Coast of India.

Thus the work of the Churcch
» which is eseentially missionary,
goes on, Consecrated ren and
“ women labor that Christ may be
known to the uttermost parts of
the earth. We at home by our
ehim;mnd our prayers make pos-
¥ 4ibls the. continuance of this apos-
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ray Department, Dietetic Labora-
tory, Pediatric Department, Phy
sical Therapy Department and
new operating rooms as well as
ample space for administration
purposes, In 1030 x long cher-
ished drenm was realized in the
erection of the Dunn Memorial
Nurses Residence, made possible
through the beguest of the late
Edward Joseph Dunun, The fol.
lowing year the original hospital
building was razéd and an addi-
tional
capacily to 200 beds, providing
vooins for clinical purposes and
isolation department for con.
tagion, used as occasion requires.
An important advapce in tonnec-
nection with the Tumor Chmc
work of the hospital was the in.
stallation in 1936 of a Decp
Therapy it which is under the
directipn, of a full time rvadiolo.
st ﬁy 1. 1939, the hospital
sufferéd a very great loss in the
death of our dear Sister Rose
Ahce, who was a wonderful ex.
coutive and  admiidstrator, ens
dowed with many noble qualities,
kindness itself to all who -came.
within the hospital walla.

chdg and peacefully located .

East Avenie, Pittsford is
NALARE’I‘H CONVENT AND
NORMAL SCHOOL. wherein is

nerated the motive power which
ﬁﬂ‘ps the machinery of this vast
organization in motion. Here tho
young aspirant tecéives her in-
troduction to the secrets of the
apmlunl life, here she is clothed
in the somber garb of a Sister of
Saint Joseph, and here she pro-
noimnces the vows binding her for-
ever to het-Eternal Spouse, Here

' in her years of Novitiate and Nor

mal- -training she is. equipped for
her life'y work both _spiritually
and intellectually,. Here are
welded friendships which years of
workm% under the guar(iriamhtp
of the Caipenter of Nazareth but
servé to strengthen.  Here each
year she comies for spiritaal re-
g;:lerahun Here, aged and infirm,

returns ‘when her labors are
ended, and here at last she closes.
ber days within the shadow of the
tabernacle,

References: Cunstuutwm of the
Sisters of Saint Joseph of Roches-
ter. New York. Life of Bishop
McQuaid — Zwierlein.
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